August 13, 2024

AGENDA

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

[] Cheri Loest [] Sam Hummel [ ] Lauren Nelson
[ ] Mike Welsh [] Chris Barkl
(] Don Kettering [ ] Dan Clark

7:00 P.M.

Call Meeting to Order

Roll Call

Approve Minutes from previous meetings
Items to be added to Agenda

Approval of Agenda

Conflict of Interest Declarations

7:05 P.M.

Swan Lake Wind, LLC - Conditional Use Permit

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Large Wind Energy Conversion System per Article 5
Section 507 and Article 26 Section 2605. Applicant is requesting to place 37 Large Wind Towers in
Agriculture Districts throughout Mayfield and Turkey Valley Townships in Yankton County. Said towers will
be placed in Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 9, 11, 13, 14, 22, 23, 24, 25, 27, and 28 of Township 96 North, Range 55 West
of the 5" PM and Sections 6, 7, 17, 20, 28, 31, 32, and 33 of Township 96 North, Range 54 west of the 5" PM,
Yankton County, South Dakota (Mayfield and Turkey Valley)

7:10 P.M.

Plats

Jaton - A Replat of Jaton Tract 1, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 1, T95N, R54W of the 5" P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as:

Jaton Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 1, T95N, R54W of the 5" P.M., Yankton

County, South Dakota (Marindahl)

Jacobson - Plat of lots 1 and 2 of Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the
NW?1/4 of section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Utica South)

7:15 P.M.
Public Comment



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING:  Regular
DATE: 7/9/2024 TIME: 7PM  LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter

ROLL BARKL X] LOEST XIKETTERING XI HUMMEL XINELSON XYWELSH XICLARK
CALL:
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Welsh SECOND BY:  Kettering

PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL X NELSON XIWELSH XICLARK

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  Nelson
PLANNING: BARKL XI LOEST XIKETTERING X] HUMMEL X] NELSON XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Wildwood Christian Retreat Center — Conditional Use Permit 11.011.200.100

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in an Agriculture District per Article 5
Section 509, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to
create a retreat center where Christian leaders can come for sabbatical and church staff for
retreats. Said property is legally described as the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) Section 11,
T95N, R56 west of the 51" P.M. Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 29901
439" Ave, Utica

COMMENTS: Trevor Thielke — applicant Harold Klimisch
Sally Thielke — applicant
Michael Roach

Jan Klimisch

MOTION: Approve based on maximum of 10 cabins as presented and other findings of facts
Passed 5-2

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Welsh

PLANNING: BARKL XI LOEST [LJKETTERING HUMMEL [J NELSON XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Fire and Ice — Conditional Use Permit

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District per Article 11
Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to
erect a large gathering tent to host bands and have a beer garden. Said property is legally
described as Lot 25, Lewis and Clark Business Center, Section 16, T93N, R56 west of the
5 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 3804 West 8" St., Yankton.

COMMENTS: James DeBoer — applicant
Kate Doering — applicant
Beth Kaltsulas

MOTION: Approve with the following conditions - a permanent fence be built on the northwest side of the
property, A traffic flow plan be submitted and approved by the Zoning Administrator, no parking




on the frontage road, porta potties are available, a maximum of four music events per year and
music must end at 11:00 P.M., and the tent can only be up for four days for each music event.

Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: BARKL X LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL XI NELSON XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Olivier - plat

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots 2 and 3 of Block 6, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SE1/4 of Section 7 and in the
NE1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS:
MOTION:
Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Hummel
PLANNING: BARKL XI LOEST XIKETTERING XI HUMMEL XI NELSON XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing — Definitions and Article 26 (WECS)

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS: Julie Auch Gordon Waltner  Doug Nelson Sandy Williams  Alan Ward
Connor Morkve  Chris Ollson Alan Claus Anderson Lori Sletten Mike Healy
Myles Schumacher Terri Clark Jennifer Morkve Sandra Baker
Roger Hofer Robert Burns Joshua Stuckey Ralph Marquardt

MOTION: Send Article 26 to the County Commission with the amendments to definition of Large Wind
Energy Conversion System and Small Wind Energy Conversion System and addition of sentence
to Section 2615 Letter | regarding eminent domain and electric lines.
Passed 7-0

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Welsh

PLANNING: BARKL XI LOEST XIKETTERING HUMMEL XI NELSON XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS: Devon Wagner
Doug Nelson
Gordon Waltner

MOTION: Adjourn

Passed 7-0




APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Hummel SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: BARKL XI LOEST XIKETTERING XI HUMMEL X NELSON XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [ BARKL [J LOEST [JKETTERING [J HUMMEL [] NELSON [LJWELSH [ICLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J BARKL [JLOEST [IKETTERING [ HUMMEL [J NELSON [JWELSH [JCLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J BARKL [J LOEST [LJKETTERING [JHUMMEL [] NELSON [JWELSH [JCLARK



AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [ BARKL [J LOEST LJKETTERING [LJ HUMMEL [ NELSON [LJWELSH [1CLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J BARKL [J LOEST [LJKETTERING [J HUMMEL [J NELSON [JWELSH [JCLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J BARKL [J LOEST LJKETTERING [J HUMMEL ] NELSON [JWELSH LJCLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:




COMMENTS:

MOTION:
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [ BARKL [J LOEST LJKETTERING [LJ HUMMEL [ NELSON [LJWELSH [1CLARK



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 7/25/2024

Applicant Jaton - PLAT

. . ]
District type: XIAG [JRl-Low [ ]R2-Moderate ] R3-High [] c-Comm.

[]LC - Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[ISection 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [ ] Section 515 [ ] Section 705

[] Section 715 [] Section 805

[ ] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
West Side/ Yard lot line ____ feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:

Proposed sidewall height:

Affects Section:

NOTE:

A Replat of Jaton Tract 1, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 1, T95N, R54W of the 5™ P.M.
Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as:

Jaton Tract 2 in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 1, T95N, R54W of the 5" P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakota

’

Planning Commission date: 8/13/2024 Time: 7:10 PM
Board of Adjustment date: 8/20/2024 Time: 6:35 PM



(Landowners)

T-95-N MARINDAHL PLAT R—54-WLO“,!(M

TURKEY VALLEY TWP.

. & &

B & A A

3

[

- .

[ S

446th AVE 447th AVE 448th AVE 449th AVE 450th AVE 451st AVE
N / T ﬂeso- Debo-
= Rich '(‘r-/ Lamb lLE}l;'lb Mark iy _l'j
@ ]soan = H:ulger Crystal o3 ng =l ot ames | £
£ 5% ] 158 Trust 202, i 230 ) s |BE=
L;sgm iy auger Inet | 7 328
=T 9o o S 78 n 40 o« Lo Loe A Walter
Fatineil WU Bruce > Matthew D Bradley arrell " Hurd | 5aniel [9 Trust > Mikkelson
Pospishil Heirigs = | o B _fy?xcnonald Trust | lpospi- 239 & i
11 etux : £ Donald §_Shix Lyl agtel s Virginia 311
D | A - s (1 7% Hinseth | S Larsen
Daviq™| “ﬂ:‘u Vi gE; au}j Lrust l (Terry ]S(Eﬁ‘tlles%n Steven eIEz.I I
A;m ﬂ Famxly Sobun lggl: mgnald zet;xsx i ensen %?51- J 151 z 201 5
A\l 40 ,—v
Tn_l —-_-_—‘-—l—-— —--S
r 298th ST i m Sgﬁien nien Kjeldscth 2
Bruce I ust Jiust N
Heirigs [ x ruﬂksy ”
%gug: - I Hansen I Hansen e
\C:(u .2 2 Hansen
g Southfork 1
.’Eﬁ LGladys gllast .
== len Hansen ansen
2 g Southfork i Cattle
Trust Co
159 ;\ g Inc
‘\ 232 ';,
— D S, 2 =
E%::«- === [ welddeth  [Hancen |/ W3
g Slankenfeld }—7 Trust Cattle S
< Trust _etal | 67 Inc <
w % 00 insef Trust < Marlgaret Co =
2 =25 fwi 193 3jf Muller 7e
2 ® |8, ||g14 2 305 Daniel Henry a
£ i 1 o 5 a;“ 5 < I‘fla'ur?tne s rglsmem
of v
. s Vo Tailpd|lE e ] 1425 ) e B/ [
& =t | E S |Sme (|3 Tt 5 > \ <
2 ;r’:exi oT Lg 5 < g | gs
SRS Ew| Lenora K}eldseth 2 oif Kjeldseth ug T8 s
z Y BSER| Johnson x Lol 2TN
2 Jrru.st 77 et - %‘”* GELY| M 58
o £
= Nielson | David [ e 7 3 <
;': Trust ie) Kjeldseth O
Z g | gz | B || ode i &3
Ny Lenora L, v 154 LC Rederick
2 w Nielson ohnson Nielson I 154 91 3N
> Trust Tust }5“5‘ ¥ o —
s 78 111 Al wln fols) A
£ Z1 >3 Py - Raymond &
S 2= )] s Kell thy
bid . Robert W/ = ] = ?el}; on %use 42
d Leland yken |\ Lyngstad gZEr g |5 2 % ks — 37
Jimmy . Nielson amily Trust o ] l sy (2E 8 VanBesk " ctux
Deurmier 136 5 %‘g’g‘ ° W SOE ©9 a.gﬂ E/
5 ¢ 1 OER %
kY ! —
. . = s
Neal \\ Lynn ‘K 4 o o Y
Towner Nielson Hanson % ans Knodel oE 9o N®
Family Trust 2= 153 N T ,"l’glst of The
3 E Fo[arry S - /e Willard 52 £9ux
156 BE2 MHanson h, 1/57 F’*—" 160 // I Schmidt ZER Dozgfﬁ:
A 80~ \ Al / 79 QUTE
I T v/ N £Z0O / [Gordon pd 26 —Z0
i f\\/llg?man ] = B -Frank / ¥r?s?g Gordon &mberly ré:}fnsn ;gg‘ l N
g:xvxlgir Bliarl:nan 105 M 2. R0 é ello / s Hoxeng 73n$hansen 4 Lyle
etux i arla p S By Eg’; 'é'{uuxst § Chauncey hm
156 V4 15 ooty 85 e Pt 136 Chnstlansen i
o2nd BT etal 1* 1:‘_“’ @
- - - & em— °
[\ Haug%r S McMarias |Eedgtson - i _‘____I &
LC) lomas =
54 el etal 117 |55 = =E Pederson i / o
o1l G%gtad Gustad anson | © ﬁtgusx
owe \, Tus rust 4 mf‘g l
syg etal 119 jetal 39 AR Sede 3
\ al
g 2 Rol Dennis ;mth AR ’/aaﬂes ! Rederick
ety Stra Nelson  [efa™"g0] Engen ] 335 / %
055 etal etal Bradl etux P 7 T
et 235 e imed 333 . . 1 i (e
etal xeng / en =
303rd ST % Trust /49 \ Trus @
il I | 137 \ I =
VOLIN TWP.
| MARINDAHL TOWNSHIP | SECTION 19
—v— 1 SCHNABEL, JEFFREY ETUX 10
1 IRENE COMMUNITY SECTION 27
SERVICE GROUP INC 15 1 WILLIAMS, DARLENE n
SECTION 2 SECTION 25
1 HANSEN, DALLAS ETUX 8 1 MORMAN, DEAN ETUX 10
2 HANSEN CATTLE CO INC 7 SECTION 32
SECTION § 1 COOKE, GENE ETUX 6
1 STONE, JANICE 8 SECTION 24
2 PETERSON, -
SO GAlL_ 8 1 HAUCK, BRIAN ETUX n
SECTION 10 2 SLASON, STILLMAN ETUX 1
1 EIDE, GREGORY 15 3 BECKER, SCOTT
2 FAGERHAUG, CLAIR 6 SECTION 35
SECTION 14 1 LIBBY, KARL ETUX 10
1 BLANKENFELD TRUST, JAY ETAL 10
2 POKORNEY, DEBRA 7 Bt
© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON C0,, SD 20

C O



A REPIAT OF JATON TRACT 7, IN THE NW1,/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17,
795N, RS4W OF THE STH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS;

JATON TRACT 2 IN THE NWi1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 7,
795N, RS4W OF THE S5TH FP.M.,, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

NE CORNER
gl/épggghl\llf{l? OF SECTION
1-95-54 S.D. HIGHWAY 46 19554

/ SECTION LINE
i N8926'54"E  2635.71" / _ .
g = = = — s
955.86" ~7 - 309.07 1370.78 /
N 2 9 p—
\ N43°04°59.04262” o N N43.O4 .59‘29‘§7,.
W97°10°'13.38948” z S W97°:09°37.87724
— LOT Hi
NB8'14'44"E__309.07.
—156.00° 209.07"
© l °
o i g
! N Q
3 i PREVI%‘}JEE )
| - .
g %
8 n
2 | s
8l 318
2|3 JATON TRACT 2 b
B | 2.77 ACRES% 5
JATON TRACT 1
\PREvrous LOT LINE
S\\ 100.00° | 208.52" /
"~ $89'25'56™W 308.52' =
NW1/4 NE1/4
1-95-54
80 0 - 80 160
Scale 1”7 = 80’
LEGCEND 4
O  SET 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. CAP
STAMPED "SD 5349 NE 708 BRANDT”
— NOTE:
® FOUND 5/8” REBAR WITH L.S. CAP BASIS OF BEARING
STAMPED "R. PETERSON LS 2725 BY GPS OBSERVATION
®  FOUND ALUMINUM DOT CAP
W  FOUND IRON PIPE PREPARED BY:
BRANDT LAND SURVEYING
O  FOUND REBAR & PLASTIC DOT CAP 1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD
YANKTON, SD 57078
X  CALCULATED CORNER (605)" 6858455

LOCATION (N.T.S.)

JOB NO. 24184 1-95-54

PAGE 1 OF 2




A REPIAT OF JATON TRACT 7, IN THE NW7,/4 OF THE NE7,/4 OF SECTION 7,
T95N, R&4W OF THE STH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS;

JATON TRACT 2 IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 7,

T95N, RS4W OF THE S5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

SURVEYOR”: TIFICAT]

I, JOHN L. BRANDT, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF
SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY
AND REPLAT OF JATON TRACT 1, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF
SECTION 1, T95N, R54W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS:

JATON TRACT 2 IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 1, T95N, R54W
OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. | HAVE SET IRON
REBAR AS SHOWN AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 24TH DAY OF JULY, 2024.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

WE, ROBERT HANSEN AND CAROL HANSEN, TRUSTEES OF THE ROBERT AND
CAROL HANSEN LIVING TRUST, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ROBERT AND
CAROL HANSEN LIVING TRUST IS THE OWNER OF A PORTION OF THE
ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY AND THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND
REPLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE
PURPOSE OF MARKING, PLATTING AND TRANSFER. WE ALSO CERTIFY THAT
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING
APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
REGULATIONS.

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT IS APPROVED
AND THE SAME BE CERTIFIED TO THE YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WITH THE RECOMMENDATION THAT SAID SURVEY
AND PLAT BE APPROVED.

DATED THIS DAY OF . 20,

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT BE
APPROVED AND THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH
PLAT A COPY OF THE RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN, COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY AUDITOR FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AT THE REGULAR MEETING ON THE DAY OF

» 20,

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20,
‘ROBERT HANSEN, TRUSTEE
‘CAROL HANSEN, TRUSTEE
STATE OF
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF
ON THIS DAY OF . 20___, BEFORE ME, THE

UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED ROBERT HANSEN AND
CAROL HANSEN, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THEMSELVES TO BE TRUSTEES OF
THE ROBERT AND CAROL HANSEN LIVING TRUST, AND THAT THEY AS
TRUSTEES, BEING AUTHORIZED TO DO SO, EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.

ISSION NOTA

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

I, JASON JATON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER OF A
PORTION OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY AND THAT THE ABOVE
SURVEY AND REPLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY
DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF MARKING, PLATTING AND TRANSFER. |
ALSO CERTIFY THAT THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO
ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. THIS PLAT HEREBY VACATES JATON
TRACT 1, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 1, T95N, R54W OF
THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AS RECORDED IN BOOK
S20 OF PLATS, PAGE 307.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20,
JASON JATON
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
ON THIS DAY OF _________________, 20___, BEFORE ME, THE

UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED JASON JATON, KNOWN TO
ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE
SAME FOR PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.

‘MY COMMISSION EXPIRES  NOTARY PUBLIC

JOB NO. 24184

PAGE 2 OF 2

COUNTY AUDITOR

APPROVAL OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF YANKTON

ACCESS TO S.D. HIGHWAY 46 IS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES
NOT REPLACE THE NEED FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO
ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING PERMIT
Rg%lg%%%ﬂs SET FORTH IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
70:09:01:02.

Hi 1

COUNTY TREASURER’'S CERTIFICATE

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON
ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF

MY OFFICE ON THE

— DAY OF 20,
BEEN PAID IN FULL.

> e o

HAVE

‘COUNTY TREASURER

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION FOR YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A COPY OF THE
ABOVE PLAT HAS BEEN FILED AT MY OFFICE.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

REGISTER OF DEEDS

FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF . 20 i
AT 0’CLOCK .M., AND RECORDED IN BOOK OF
PLATS ON PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS




SHEET 1 OF 2

PLAT OF JATON TRACT 1IN THE
NW1/4 NE1/4 OF SECTION 1, T95N,
R54W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

N I/4 COR. SEC. I-95-54 NE COR. SEC. 1-95-54
/ 14.79' 10.47' _\
» - .4 . ° E‘. . 1371.00" ..}

1057.42"_--..7 * $89°33' w iyeees SECTION LINE A—N

209.04

- - o - -
" S ENTER e SO AWV 46 n - 5
[ LOT H2 o l ' I"m.od" 38"
° '
: _“_(R“ S$89 33 W -'-_'J‘.

1/4 LINE

/;QEI'QE'-WA_Y LINE

452ND. AVE./TILL AV

JATON
"TRACT 1

2.00+/- ACRES

SECTION LINE
COUNTY LINE

wi 0 > EASEMENT:
N . B-Y WATER DISTRICT
8 o 0 8 15' EITHER SIDE OF PIPELINE
o |0 ol FEB.22,1978 BK.308 PG.293
Ol« <jo
»n 2
H - 0 [Z]
209.00' sealt ) JATON //' M '&’
N 89. 33' E 1 TRACT ' ._.....—I—_..-_—1
] 4
1 ¢ 1
@ = IRON PIN FOUND —--= --
O = IRON PIN SET
|
]

(/
ey /0%

4 “"|lllllu,,"._
PROFES,, *
Doou" .

é"”.

PLAT SCALE: 1" =100 - l - J
R ‘i, LOCATION NO SCALE
272%
RONALD D.
'-. Permson
o"’ﬂ Dl‘p 'e e
o PREPARED BY:
0 RONALD . PE PETERSON
S5T1a AVENUE

'3,6 Ng® o, ’%,‘
3
}
1"~ .5
‘2, *
(/
r00spps00 ™ HAKONDA, ab 57073

A\
)

605.263.3526




7/29/24, 9:29 AM

Longitude
-97.16612391390534

Latitude

43.08216192223277

Permit Number

PLAT2412

Parcel Number

03.001.125.010

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

100

Total Due
100

Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

2121

Application Accepted By
Bill Conkling

Site Plan Checked By

Gary Vetter

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.4064,43.0776,-96.9258,43.0867 &objectlds=15

PLAT PERMIT

PLAT PERMIT

1/5



7/29/24, 9:29 AM
Is location in floodplain?

No

Existing Zoning
AGRICULTURE

Size of the Current Parcel

2

Current Legal Description

JATON TRACT 1 NW4 NE4 & EXC LT H1

Applicant Name

Jason Jaton

Applicant Phone
6056612814

Applicant Address
100 E MAIN ST IRENE SD 57037

Applicant Email Address

JackBrandt@vyn.midco.net

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer

Brandt Land Surveying

Surveyor / Engineer Address

1202 Willowdale Rd

Surveyor / Engineer Phone

6056658455

Surveyor / Engineer Email

JackBrandt@vyn.midco.net

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95085baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.4064,43.0776,-96.9258,43.0867 &objectlds=15

PLAT PERMIT

2/5



7/29/24, 9:29 AM PLAT PERMIT
Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person

Jack Brandt

Owner Name

Jason Jaton

Owner Phone

6056612814

Owner Address

100 E MAIN ST IRENE SD 57037

Owner Email Address

JackBrandt@vyn.midco.net

Location of Property

Lat: 43.082162 Lon: -97.166124

Powered by Esri

Section Township Range

1-95-54

Tract or Lot Number

Tract 2, Jaton Addition

Number of Acres Being Platted

3

Addition Name

Jaton Addition

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.4064,43.0776,-96.9258,43.0867&objectlds=15 3/5



7129/24, 9:29 AM PLAT PERMIT
How is the Property Currently Being Used

AG

How Will the Property Be Used
AG

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead

No

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it

0

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankion

No

Is Owner Signature Notarized

Yes

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority

Yes

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature

Yes

Insert Plat Here

jaton plat.pdf

PDF 138.1KB

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.4064,43.0776,-96.9258,43.0867&objectlds=15

4/5



7/29/24, 9:29 AM PLAT PERMIT
Applicant Signature

o %

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

OwnerSignature-.jpg

Date of Application Submission

Jul 25, 2024

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.4064,43.0776,-96.9258,43.0867 &objectlds=15 5/5



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 7/30/2024

Applicant Jacobson - PLAT
e e
District type: [JAG []Rl-Low [X]R2-Moderate [ ] R3-High [] C-Comm.

[JLC - Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[ISection 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [ | Section 515 [] Section 705

[] Section 715 [] Section 805

[ ] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
West Side / Yard lot line ___ feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:

Proposed sidewall height:
Affects Section:

NOTE:
Plat of lots 1 and 2 of Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the
NW1/4 of section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 8/13/2024 Time: 7:10 PM
Board of Adjustment date: 8/20/2024 Time: 6:35 PM




T-93-94-N UTICA PLAT R-56-W

(Landowners)

SECTION 4N
CENTRAL TWP. NEDVED, MARK
L 434th AVE SD HIGHWAY 153 436th AVE ASTAVE _438th AVE 439th AVE US HIGHWAY 81 '

~

7| Bernice 3081d ST T T T T Ralph = SECTION 48
g N ) Marquard MARQUARDT, RALPH
BRANDT TRUST, MERLE ETAL
LIST TRUST, ROBERT
SWEDLUND, JERALD ETUX
HAMBERGER, BRIAN

SMITH, NATHAN ETUX

SECTION 58

Nathaniel
Hicks sox

i
Partnership
o)
0§5
&
- —
w
§2
B
]
wach
Bradle:

KMS
80

etux
. 81 Marquardt A 1

Family
¥ Ralph LG
'§§6 Mngquardt *Taron m{é

etux
. 190

J

oo w o —

s
s
i
o
5
-

© R D= o

o

BATCHELLER, JAY
SECTION 6N

i 1.2 |3
Trust Lae 1* v >
etux i i o 4
s Bnggg; fusn e | 8~
1] 7 77 > ||2358T i

304th ST

ot
b3
3

TOWN OF UTICA
SECTION 68

/
L Gravholt / (
Trust

David Tu!
Sternhagen 303
etux

%icihaael
al
Vaith 138

etal
157
etux
154

Michael
Trust

149

T 9 =
He [] e )/

Smith
(€5) Heine 7 Heine /

s Tic
Q a 118

RN

GILMORE, TONJA

VAN MAANEN, TODD ETUX
MASKA, LEANN

KOZAK, KARLEE
LOECKER, MARK ETUX
BLAHA, JON ETUX

HILL, EDWIN ETUX

SECTION 7N

\V
[@]

1H

N\ Michael
= S Waid

& |/David [David
F]

&

A e
Vavra
avra St - Stern-
Trust |;mst h*:;"ul-x (hagen 155
38 39 etal 39 |etxx 39

MISSION HILL 'N’ TWP.

Davlc)\
Stern}‘agen

=
5
E
8
*
kK

oo wr =

305th ST

305t BT l;_ Sy
Larry Robert b \ Frank
Celmer 3 :
Trust Rolfs ) Kralicek

BOLD PURSUITS LLC
SECTION 78

\
Robert [\‘f
Smith gg]t;ext _—=f==Darrell
?19/ 156

e
A56

Kralicek Jr

Frank
77

=
=
0.“
o%
169 efux Robert L2398 Y7
obe 3
Ro SEat X2 13
L
7

s 4l
Mitchell 6 [ite}

Famil;
Lp ¥

D
etux 83 Pl
T

63

GUITRON, MARIA ETAL
ROBB, RUSSELL ETUX
LIVINGSTON, CARL ETUX
PHILIPS, TIMOTHY ETUX

SECTION 8N

55

Crescent Frank Karen
Marlene ube

Hi
‘%%m 156

&N —

Janet
Cotrtney
2

-

G

S

T

Jay ) Frank Yankton 211 | Toupal
Will = 183 ) 3, Darrell < Krali Holdi uc =T
]}gldsrtxess ;_clkir egg‘d:ﬂler Il\{fslsm — 4, etx 75 oldings S?V

- Krallcek Merkowan ZIN APA

g

306th ST

CHRISTIANSON, DAVID ETUX
HUGHES, SCOTT ETUX

SECTION 88

~

FANTA, TIMOTHY ETUX
SECTION ON

% * |l JUNCTION
a4

- SO
Dakota Plains Ag Delmar
Center 1LC , 170 y;éson

t

KILBURN, REX ETUX
GILMORE TRUST, HOWARD ETUX

SECTION 98

:
Darlene Delmar

ucas Nelson
LE

4:
307
Z8

ey
+ s
Leonard Delmar | pavig Michzel
Cap Nelson_-|Cwach_|Cwacl
hsT 95 71 £

~

|
% B
v

ROKAHR, STEVEN
SECTION 108

pertie

onathan g‘;ﬁ“‘d
£ B & B e
PR
53:@ H:m {ae;lrﬁ)l:(
" e -

Debra etvir 38| Cwa
{i%pemes \2 385 VandrgrPoel‘ A7 Tru
158 Wanda &7 T 26

LLP
80

HEINA, JAMIE
SECTION 118

O Holoch
Pro
=g
m:

s

/8-/

~

b

Mary
Ellen
Cwach
Trust 76
-
I
©
Geor;
Cwac
etux
V4

Gierhart
72 Delmar

effre: Nelson
%atkly e
etux

BILLION, ERIKA
HECEKY TRUST, TERRANCE ETUX
AFFORDABLE SELF STORAGE LLC

SECTION 12N

o

w

MARQUARDT FAMILY LP
Nelson SECTION 13N

ZISKOV TWP.
e
308th ST

Ahlers

A Kenneth enneth Delmar Steven
LLC ;(,i\;hta gchm gléelson Slowey

33

ami
gﬁmershiv COTTON, JEFFREY ETUX

439th AVE

) [an ] ! SECTION 148
=42 +

YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC PC
SECTION 16N

77

437th AVE

y

D
immerman

Henr:

7

ANSTINE, RODNEY ETUX
SECTION 17N

EEI
Phyllis
ERset:Ite Schwandt
3| 76

=
o

Monica

SCHENKEL, DARRELL ETUX
TACKE, WM ETUX

SECTION 18N

Tielke
67

~

SD HIGHWAY 50

i
n
Cwach

e

434th AVE

Marlene
ers

Duane
129

4l Zimmerman

CAP LE, STANLEY ETAL
CAP, ROBERT ETUX

SECTION 19

59| Trust 76

Donald
McDonald
Trust

~

Rowatt DEER BLVDf|Beth

Investments
ital

- 00
N
E
6745
Lol
=43 i
i
EFHIEY
i“t’
g N

arty
P
n
5
=

t

s
N
Ll\’ll
Hos;
Ass:
N
=
&
o]
5
L3

w

\ Blichelter
\ etux

ef
\ 190
= —

=
%
o

SCHENKEL, DANIEL ETUX
SECTION 20N

List32,
=
4

sCwach
Trust
i

Frank

4

14
5|

.

E

=]
;

-
g

ladeen [Bob

W
“nc.34

MISSION HILL 'S’ TWP.

YANKTON CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASSN
JOHNSON, MICHAEL ETUX

3

at
ﬂ9§
J

3

5

fanne Dianne
etux

g

o7

s

5

D
List
28

310th ST

o

Cwach
Trust 70§

S
3
g 23
i
238
Delm:
Nelso,

| 436t
Mary Ellen ¥Mary Ellen

robert Lay Robere SECTION 21N
et

36 YANKTON PROTEIN LLC
sandra KRALICEK, FRANK ETUX

Taggert
= SECTION 218

Jeanette
Gravdahl
198

=

R

~

3
Barbara
Law
Trust 126

4

g

, —_

(=)

Michelle
List
etvir ¢
156

WHITE CRANE ESTATES LLC
SECTION 22N

x W 11th ST

&
S
,./

TAGGART, WILLIAM ETUX
NELSON TRUST, FLOYD

SECTION 23N

P2
~

POSPISHIL, SCOTT ETAL
SECTION 24

-4

fﬁ /

Helth
25

Chris [Bes

| b

5 Land

~

MARTS, LUCAS ETUX
MARQUARDT, DOUG
KELLER, DALLAS ETUX

SECTION 25

. [Benedictt
|[Convent
67
Sl
'

o

1
e
zg 3
A
.
.
312th ST
w

312th ST

~

D

SLOWEY TRUST

UTICA TOWNSHIP WOEHL, TOBY ETAL
= SECTION 26

>

~

SECTION 2N BARNES, DAVID ETUX
1 KRALICEK, MELISSA n SECTION 32

~

G/ SECTION 28 ZIMMERMAN TRUST, HENRY ETAL
T HOLDAHLTRUST, ROBERT ETUX 5 SECTION 33

=

SECTION 3N DELOZIER, DARRIK ETAL
1 GRATE, LEO ETUX n WADDELL, EDWARD ETUX

SECTION 38 SECTION 35

o

o

KNOX CO., NE 1 HOLTZMANNTRUST YAGGIES INC

~

© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON €O, SD 32

-
A A AR A A A M A M. A A A A A D A & A A A A A& A A A A AT AT A A A A A AR AT AR A M. AT AW AN A AN -



PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NW1,4 OF THE SWi,4
AND THE SWi,4 OF THE NWi,4 OF SECTION 18, TS3N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M.,
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

33.03’
ﬂ;f_‘“ 15.83’ S 89-46-17 U i
o® S Y
e 268.85' 80.00’
S
k<
ola
TN
p Tl |
g 718 49.75’ N 89-42-35 W |w
2 | 7 3
:al | LOT 1 |$
PN Y s T /Ié\
LN < 2.075 ACRES |8 P
N .
% [y :.IA (1 f o~
3 : ]
=] i [ER &)
= 9 . o =
i . _ <
g ol EXS o |3
é HILLESLAND %\. ?3. | é
2| 1 TRACT L Z
8l o
0 l vy =
gl o) g LOCATION
: e 5
: B R
: 100’
: 252.85’ 66.56 ® FOUND PIPE
: S 87-45-25 o oz,
: £ % SCALE : P4 © FOUND 5.8” REBAR WITH CAP
L (._'n O SET 5,8 REBAR WITH CAP
: STAMPED TOM WEEK PELS 2912
Pl LoT 2 2
+1 = -~
33 3,75 ACRCS - 1, LAT. = 42-52-23.22496N, LONG. 97-30-53.92786U
N It = '
B R b 2, LAT. = 42-52-14.49366N, LONG. $7-30-58.735934
Ef
o LTI
<18 \““ a,,
A : o »,
R g : ¢§‘ 1&3\(;"“;6)? '”b
5|2 R \\' RSLLIEN f %
-3 S e NG e Sy,
. $85 0, =5:
: 55:‘ 212 3% ¢
$3:
- © g ot § THOMAS LYNN 3 S
: I2% OWEK S
= . em
@2 CH= 56.00’ R=11,535 ER SN
4 % ' §) TS
% ‘E;) .'.tker glssa'. ¥
“o' G **eagsase®” &
o, .
", o

s,
""'ll"ll""‘

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

1, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NW1/4
OF THE SW1/4 AND THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M.,
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE
TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 29TH. DAY OF JULY, 2024.

THOMAS LYNN WEEK
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
REG. NO. 2912

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, IS HEREBY APPROVED.
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL.

DATED THIS DAY OF s

TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY
THE CURRENT ACCESS TO SD HWY 52 IS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES NOT REPLACE THE

NEED FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING
PERMIT REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 70:09:01:02.

DATED THIS DAY OF s

STATE HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
SHEET 1 OF 2




SHEET 2 OF 2

PLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND THE SWi/4 OF THE
NW1/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE STH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

WE, PAUL JACOBSON AND JAMI JACOBSON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND
UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND THE
SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR
THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM
ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 2024.
PAUL JACOBSON JAMI JACOBSON
STATE OF
COUNTY OF ____
ON THIS DAY OF , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED

PAUL JACOBSON AND JAMI JACOBSON, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO
THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF
SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE S5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS

HEREBY APPROVED.

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING
REAL PROPERTY: LOTS 1 AND 2 OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 AND THE SWi1/4
OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND
HAS SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR
APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE
LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO
ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

I, , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF > 2024.
COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE

I, , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY
THAT 1 HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS DAY OF , 2024,

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY

TREASURER CERTIFICATE

I, , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF , 2024.

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY
REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

I , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I

’
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF , 2024,
0’CLOCK .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. s PAGE
PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY

407 REGAL DRIVE
YANKTON, SD 57078
1-605-665-8333




8/2/24, 11:46 AM

Longitude
-97.51562647738135

Latitude
42.87154367450885

Permit Number

PLAT2413

Parcel Number

09.018.300.400

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

100

Total Due

100

Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

00623923

Application Accepted By

Bill Conkling

Site Plan Checked By

Gary Vetter

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538,42.7143,-96.4774,43.0284&objectlds=16

PLAT PERMIT

PLAT PERMIT

1/5



8/2/24, 11:46 AM PLAT PERMIT

Is location in floodplain?

No

Existing Zoning
MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

Size of the Current Parcel

6

Current Legal Description

LTS 1 & 2 PARCELA EXC HILLESLAND TRACT 1

Applicant Name

Paul Jacobson

Applicant Phone
605-665-8333

Applicant Address
407 Regal Dr, Yankton

Applicant Email Address

tcweek@iw.net

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer

Tom Week

Surveyor / Engineer Address

407 Regal Dr, Yankton

Surveyor / Engineer Phone

605-665-8333

Surveyor / Engineer Email

tcweek@iw.net

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538,42.7143,-96.4774,43.0284&objectlds=16 2/5



8/2/24, 11:46 AM

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person

Tom Week

Owner Name

Paul Jacobson

Owner Phone

605-665-8333

Owner Address

407 Regal Dr, Yankton

Owner Email Address

tcweek@iw.net

Location of Property

Lat: 42.871544 Lon: -97.515626

Section Township Range

18-93-56

Tract or Lot Number

Lots 1 and 2 Hillesland Tract 2

Number of Acres Being Platted

6

Addition Name

Hillesland Tract 2

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538,42.7143,-96.4774,43.0284&objectlds=16

PLAT PERMIT

Powered by Esri

3/5



8/2/24, 11:46 AM PLAT PERMIT
How is the Property Currently Being Used

MD

How Will the Property Be Used
MD

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead

No

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it

0

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton

No

Is Owner Signature Notarized

Yes

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority

Yes

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature

Yes

Insert Plat Here

PLAT-.pdf

PDF 619.3KB

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538,42.7143,-96.4774,43.0284&objectlds=16

415



8/2/24, 11:46 AM PLAT PERMIT
Applicant Signature

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

OwnerSignature-.jpg

Date of Application Submission

Jul 30, 2024

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-98.5538,42.7143,-96.4774,43.0284&abjectlds=16 5/5



	PC Agenda 8-13-2024
	Planning Minutes 7-9-2024
	jaton plat pc
	jacobson plat pc

